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2008 Internatlonal occupational Therapy conference Chinese Associatiofof Rehabilitation Medicine Guangdong Provincial Work Injury Rehabilitation Center

14 to 17 November, 2008
2008 International Occupational Therapy Conference"
Feedback survey analysis
There were total 225 delegates registered to join the conference (including speakers), the conference organizer

recieved 92 no. of completed feedback questionnaires, the response rate is 40.9%.
The questionnaires were distributed in both Chinese and English, the questions and contents were the same.

Date of complete questionnaire

No. of respondent: 64
Date No. 14 November, 2009
14 November, 2009 2 15 November, 2009
15 November, 2009 9 16 November, 2009 ) 35
16 November, 2009 35 17 November, 2009 m1s
17 November, 2009 18 0 20 30 40

Delegate's information
Date of attendance

Date of attendance No.
14 November, 2009 45 14 November, 2009

15N ber, 2009
15 November, 2009 46 ovember

16 November, 2009
16 November, 2009 49

17 November, 2009
17 November, 2009 30 . )

Not answer this question

Not answer this question 41 0

1. Where did you come from?

No. of respondent: 92
Response No. |100% Hong Kong
China (* Remarks) 55 59.8% 28.3%
Hong Kong 26 28.3% B China
Taiwan 4 4.3% °9.-8% Taiwan
Macau 2 2.2% 4.3%
Australia 1 1.1% B Macau Aﬁr;iia
UK. 1 11% ool UK. 22%
U.S.A. 3 3.3%

* Remarks: China: Beijing (3), Chongging Province (2), Jilin Province (6), Sichuan Province (12),
Guangdong Province (9), Henan Province (2), Gansu Province (2), Yunnan Province (6), Hebei Provi
Hunan Province (1) ~ Shandong Province (1) ~ Fujian Province (2), Province was not indicated (8)
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2. What is your profession?

No. of respondent: 92

Response No. [100% Oi;iezsi‘;?a'

Occupational therapist 49 53.3%

Physiotherapist 1 1.1% Physiotherapist

Nurse 1 1.1% Nurse

Rehabilitation therapist 6 6.5% Rehabilitation

Doctor (Rehabilitation) 13 14.1% tl;f:::“

Teacher 1 1.1% (Rehabilitation)

Other rghabilitation 5 2 206 Teacher

prOfeSS|0na| Other rehabilitation

Student 6 6.5% professional

.College/university 7 2 6% Student

instructor/professor College/university

Hospital/Organization L 119 ommavorganzaton

administrator administrator

. m5

ouctor Qrerspesa) | g | TS

0 10 20 30 40 50

* Remarks: Doctor (Other specialty) - Orthopaedics & traumatology (1), Orthopaedics (2), Endocrinology (1),
Specialty was not indicated (1)

3. What is the type of your working organization?

No. of respondent: 92 cehabiltation
Response No. [100% hospital Community
Integrated hospital 38  41.3% 18.5% rer'ig:itt:rtion
Rehabilitation hospital 17 18.5% 9.8%
g:rr]r;g:umty rehabilitation 9 9.8% - Inhtsggi: d .Schoglg%/gnege
School/College 6 6.5% 41.3% T Othors University
University 15  16.3% 8% i
Others (* Remarks) 7 7.6%

* Remarks: Others - Disabled Person's Federation (2), Government (1), Rehabilitation for autistic children (1),
Occupational Health Company (1), N.G.O. (Children with special needs) (1), Paediatric (1)

Conference’s organization & arrangement
4. Pre-conference organization

4.1 Enrollment & registration Average marks: 4.44
No. of respondent: 89 W5 marks (Very
Marks No. [100% satisfactory)
- 56.2%

5 marks (Very satisfactory 50 56.2%

4 marks 28 31.5%

3 marks 11 12.4%

2 marks 0 0.0% 3 marks 4 marks
1 mark (Very unsatisfactory 0 0.0% 12.4% 31.5%
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Continue from Page (2): "Conference’s organization & arrangement” 4. Pre-conference organization

4.2 Conference news Average marks: 4.28
No. of respondent: 88 4 marks
Marks No. [100%6 5 marks (Very 35.2%
5 marks (Very satisfactory] 42  47.7% Satf;a;:/i )
4 marks 31 35.2%
3 marks 14 15.9% 3 marks
2 marks 0 0.0% W 1 mark (very 15.9%
. unsatisfactory)
1 mark (Very unsatisfactory 1 1.1% 1.1%
4.3 Conference registration fee Average marks: 4.21
No. of respondent: 84
o)
Marks : No. |100% w5 marks (Very 43212;(5
5 marks (Very satisfactory 37 44.0% satisfactory) =7
4 marks 29  34.5% 44.0%
3 marks 17 20.2%
2 marks 1 1.2% > marks 3 marks
1 mark (Very unsatisfactory 0 0.0% 1.2% 20.2%
Pre-conference organization - Summary:
4.44 m4.28
Average 4.5 : 4.21
4.4
Enrollment & registration 4.44 2-3
Conference news 4.28 i:é
Conference registration fee| 4.21 ' Enrollment & Conference news Conference
registration registration fee

5. Conference arrangement

5.1 Registration arrangement Average marks: 4.33
No. of respondent: 85 5 marks (Very
Marks No. [100%o satisfactory)
5 marks (Very satisfactory] 44  51.8% 51.8% 43;"3;';5
4 marks 28 32.9%
3 marks 10 11.8%
2 marks 3 3.5% 2 marks 3 marks
1 mark (Very unsatisfactoryf 0 0.0% 3.5% 11.8%
5.2 Length of conference period Average marks: 4.28
No. of respondent: 89
Marks No. [100%o
5 marks (Very satisfactory] 35  39.3% = 5sf;1t?sr][<;tg\$)fy 45872%
4 marks 45  50.6% 39.3%
3 marks 8 9.0%
2 marks 1 1.1% 3 marks
1 mark (Very unsatisfactory 0 0.0% erfla:,;l:s 9.0%
2008 International Occupational Therapy Conference
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Continue from Page (2): "Conference’s organization & arrangement” 5. Conference arrangement

5.3 Programme rundown

Average marks: 4.38

No. of respondent: 88
Marks No. |100%
- W5 marks (Very
5 marks (Very satisfactory 44 50.0% satisfactory) 4 marks
4 marks 35  39.8% 50.0% 39.8%
3 marks 7 8.0% w
2 marks 2 2.3%
. 0 2 marks 3 marks
1 mark (Very unsatisfactoryy 0 0.0% 2 3% 8.0%
5.4 Venue Average marks: 4.39
No. of respondent: 87
W5 marks (Very
Marks No. [100% satisfactory)
- o 51 79 4 marks
5 marks (Very satisfactory] 45 51.7% 1% 36.8%
4 marks 32 36.8%
3 marks 9 10.3%
2 marks 1 1.1% 2 marks 3 marks
1 mark (Very unsatisfactory 0 0.0% 1.1% 10.3%
5.5 Audio and visual effect Average marks: 4.28
No. of respondent: 88 5 marks (Very 4 ks
Marks No. [100% satisfactory) 39.8%
5 marks (Very satisfactory 40 45.5% 45.5%
4 marks 35 39.8%
3 marks 12 13.6%
3 marks
1 mark (V
2 marks 0 0.0% " uns?;:rsfa(ctgg) 13.6%
1 mark (Very unsatisfactory 1 1.1% 1.1%
5.6 Conference proceedings Average marks: 4.22
No. of respondent: 87
Marks No. [100%
5marks (Very satisfactory] 39  44.800| ™3 Mmarks (Very 4 marks
satisfactory) 37.9%
4 marks 33 37.9% 44.8% '
3 marks 12 13.8%
2 ks 1 1.1% S
mar ) =70 ® 1 mark (Very 2 marks 13.8%
1 mark (Very unsatisfactory 2 2.3% unsatisfactory) 1.1%
2.3%
5.7 Hospital visit Average marks: 4.37
No. of respondent: 62
Marks No. |100%
- B 5 marks (Very
5 marks (Very satisfactory] 30  48.4% satisfactory) 4 ma;ks
4 marks 26 41.9% 48.4% 9%
3 marks 5 8.1%
2 marks 1 1.6% 3 marks
] 2 marks 8.1%
1 mark (Very unsatisfactory 0 0.0% 1 ROA
2008 International Occupational Therapy Conference
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Continue from Page (2): "Conference’s organization & arrangement" 5.

5.8 Scholarship

Conference arrangement

Average marks: 4.29

No. of respondent: 58

Marks No. [100%o

5 marks (Very satisfactory] 25  43.1% H5 marks (Very 4421:[;5
‘ 5 44.8% satisfactory) °

4 marks 6 .8% 43.1%

3 marks 6 10.3%

2 marks 1 1.7% 8 mark

1 mark (Very unsatisfactory 0 0.0% erh?izs 181. gf%f‘

Conference arrangement - Summary:
Average
4.33

Registration arrangement

Length of conference perio{ 4.28
Programme rundown 4.38
Venue 4.39
Audio and Visual effect 4.28
Conference proceedings 4.22
Hospital visit 4.37
Scholarship 4.29

Scientific Programme
Please choose at most 2 topics from the Plenary sessions which you interested most and was/were practical to y

6.

Registration arrangement
Length of conference period
Programme rundown
Venue

Audio and Visual effect
Conference proceedings
Hospital visit

Scholarship

4.0

— W 4.33

Jma.2s

| 4.38

4.1

P1: Occupational therapy education in Mainland, Hong Kong and Taiwan — Development and future challenge
P2: OT's contribution during and after disaster
P3: New techniques and development in occupational therapy
P4 : Development of occupational therapy in the community
No. of respondent: 88
Chosen session No.
P1 W40
P1 40
p2 34 P2 Ak
P3 ] 55
P3 55 P4 m34
P4 34 0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60
2008 International Occupational Therapy Conference
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7. Please choose at most 3 topics from the Symposium sessions which you interested most and was/were practical

to you:

I & T m o O W >

| have not attended any symposium session

Occupational therapy in neurological rehabilitation

Occupational therapy for hand & foot surgery

Occupational therapy in paediatric rehabilitation

Occupational therapy education

Community occupational therapy

Vocational rehabilitation

Experience sharing on rehabilitation & occupational therapy after Sichuan earthquake

Sharing of experience by overseas occupational therapists working in Mainland China

No. of respondent: 88
Chosen session No. Not attend =i
Not attend 1 A m41
A 41 B | w26
B 26 cl | 32
c 32 o (I -
D 29 E ) m34
. 34 - I = 2
F 20 G ) w29
G 29 H .
H 12 0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45

8. Please choose at most 2 topics from the Symposium sessions “(A) Occupational therapy in neurological rehabilite

which you interested most and was/were practical to you:

S1A:
S2A:
S3A:
S4A -

I have not attended any symposium session of “(A) Occupational therapy in neurological rehabilitation”
Assessment in Neuro-rehabilitation

Management of hemiplegic upper limb

Functional training in neuro-rehabilitation

Cognitive-perceptual training in neuro-rehabilitation

No. of respondent: 84
Chosen session No.
Not attend m24
Not attend 24 sl m20
S1A 20 S2A i J m30
S2A 30 s3a | | 23
S3A 23 S4A I Hm25
S4A 25 0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35

2008 International Occupational Therapy Conference
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Please choose 1 topic from the Symposium sessions “(B) Occupational therapy for hand & foot surgery” which yc

interested most and was/were practical to you:

I have not attended any symposium session of “(B) Occupational therapy for hand & foot surgery”

s1B : Occupational therapy for hand & foot surgery (1)
s2B : Occupational therapy for hand & foot surgery (2)
s3B : Occupational therapy for hand & foot surgery (3)
No. of respondent: 82
Chosen session No. Not attend W46
Not attend 46 S1B
S1B 20 S2B
S2B 14 S3B
S3B 7 50

10. Please choose at most 2 topics from the Symposium sessions “(C) Occupational therapy in paediatric rehabilitatic
which you interested most and was/were practical to you:

I have not attended any symposium session of “(A) Occupational therapy in neurological rehabilitation”
s1c : Occupational therapy functional training for children
s2c : Community integration for children
S3C : Sensory integrative therapy
s4c : Rehabilitation in Paediatric
No. of respondent: 85
Chosen session No.
Not attend =33
Not attend 33 sic | m33
S1C 33 s2c | j 16
s2c 16 s3c | 20
S3C 20 S4C | H19
S4C 19 0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35
11. Free paper sessions
11.1 Appropriateness Average marks: 4.16
No. of respondent: 82
Marks No. [100% 4 marks
5 marks (Very satisfactory] 31  37.8% 42.7%
4 marks 35 42.7% W5 marks (Very
3 marks 15  18.3% satisfactory) 3 marks
2 mark 0  0.0% e 18.3%
marks 070 B 1 mark (Very
1 mark (Very unsatisfactory 1 1.2% unsatisfactory)
1.2%
2008 International Occupational Therapy Conference
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Continue from Page (7): "Scientific Programme" 11. Free paper sessions

11.2 Academic level

Average marks: 4.16

No. of respondent: 82
4 marks
Marks No. |100% 36.6%
5 marks (Very satisfactory 34 41.5%
0 W5 marks (Very
4 marks 30 36.6% satisfactory) 3 marks
3 marks 16 19.5% 41.5% 19.5%
2 marks 1 1.2%
. B 1 mark (Very 2 marks
1 mark (Very unsatisfactory 1 1.2% unsatisfactory) 1.2%
1.2%
11.3 Presentation skills Average marks: 3.98
No. of respondent: 82
4 marks
Marks No. [100%o 39.0%
5 marks (Very satisfactory 27 32.9%
4 marks 32 39.0% 5 mgr}l{(s (Ve)ry 3 marks
satisfactory
3 marks 18 22.0% 3 9% 22.0%
2 marks 4 4.9% B 1 mark (Very 2 marks
1 mark (Very unsatisfactory 1 1.2% ””S""tl'szfi/cotory) 4.9%
Free paper sessions - Summary: a1
Average 4.2 ' 508
Appropriateness 4.16 4.1 -
Academic level 4.16 4.0 1
Presentation skills 3.98 Appropriateness  Academic level  Presentation skills

12. Please choose at most 2 topics from the Post-conference workshops which you interested most and was/were

practical to you:

W2 :
W3 :
W4 :
W5 :

wé : Seating system

Swallowing assessment and training
Splintage for peripheral nerve injuries of hands

I have not attended any post-conference workshops
Establishment of an occupational therapy unit for hand rehabilitation
Enhancing the independent living skills for children with autism

No. of respondent: 82
Chosen session No.
N q 36 Not attend 36
ot atten W2 f m 18
W2 18
w3 j =21
W3 21 wa | 16
W4 16 ws | m17
W5 17 we | 10
W6 10 0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35
2008 International Occupational Therapy Conference
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13. Have you joined the hospital visits?

I have not joined any hospital visit.

vi: 15/11 - University City Hospital of Guangdong Provincial Hospital of Traditional Chinese Medicine, & The Tk
Affiliated Hospital of Sun Yat-sen University

v2: 17/11 - Guangdong Provincial Work Injury Rehabilitation Center

No. of respondent: 84
Chosen session No. Not attend 50
Not attend 50 Vi
V1 25 V2
V2 12 0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35

Other opinions
14. Overall satisfaction level?

No. of respondent: 86
Response No. [100% ™ Satisfactory
Satisfactory 80  93.0% 93.0%
No opinion 5 5.8% I N
Not satisfactor 1 1.2% ®  Not No opinion
! : satisfactory 5.8%
1.2%

15. How and where did you know about this conference?

No. of respondent: 71
Opinions:
01. From colleagues.
02. E-mail.
04. FHES IR HRARY -
05. Invited to attend.
06. HorH{H -
07. ¥HE[H4 -
08. From my department manager.
09. Email.
10. Colleagues.
11. ?ﬁ&%%,qﬁp °
12. E-mail.
13. %%&ig o
14, USE[EAER] (EE) L)
15. I8 PrOPE R - (DB RS O
16. Email from OT friends.
17. HHT ;ﬁ o
18. HfiiE

19. Email.
20. By E-mail & invitation.
21, HHBRA

2008 International Occupational Therapy Conference
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Continue from Page (9): "Other opinions" 15. How and where did you know about this conference?

22. -
23. i «M’HFAFA o

24. E-mail / Colleagues.
25. ?Fﬁf’!,‘

26. Colleagues, circulation
27. ﬁﬁ[ﬁfl’ﬁ EL e

28. Atk

29. [l %%mmg‘g °

30. %%,?F:i g
31, fliE R

T JFT'{&H{I °
32, ppAe
33. from HKOTA.
34. Hospital.
35. HKOTA.
36. B -

37. Well-organized.

38. from professor's suggestion.

30. HEHGH -

40. | knew about this conference from my colleagues in our hospital.
41. My hospital give me the information.

42. Internet.

43. APOT.

44. Over internet.

45. From internet.

46. ﬂﬁf[iﬁgﬁ‘i%l@%ﬂ% FITE 24 % -n?‘%ﬁ o

47. From MOTA.

48. HKIOT & Leung Kwok-fai

49. ?ﬁﬁ%%,qmg °

50. e-mail, website.

51 b EF AR

52. i{«wn?"g‘

53. From my advisor.

54. From the HKIOT website & through my supervisor.
55. Internet.

56. fElfl (S l1E AT

57. Through e-mail.

58. From first conference.

59. ?,ﬁﬁ%%‘nﬁigﬁ o

60. Invited / sponsor.

61. [HES E};H%'DFL, FF

62.  HY A R ) (AR O -
64. ~ F‘glﬁﬂl o

2008 International Occupational Therapy Conference
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Continue from Page (10): "Other opinions™ 15. How and where did you know about this conference?

65.
66.
67.
68.
69.
70.
71.

L2

SR
FIHEIOLR T -
:EZEIFE[ HI o
ﬂ@rr?ﬁ%ifp»ﬂ f -
ﬂﬁf[%%‘-iﬁ&%f‘ﬁ‘ﬁ
SR RO R -
i -

16. Will you join such similar occupational therapy conference in the future?

No. of respondent: 87 ‘

Response No. |100% ™ Yes

Yes 76 87.4% 87.4%

No 1 1.1%

Depends 10  11.5% Depends W No
1.1%

11.5%

17. Will you recommend your colleagues to join such similar occupational therapy conference in the future?

No. of respondent: 87
Response No. |100%b6 m Ves
Yes 80  92.0% 92.0% N
No 0 0.0%
M Depends
Depends 7 8.0% 8 0%

18. Other opinions:

No. of respondent: 37
Opinions:
01. A very good conference with fruitful sharings!
(1) £U min presentatuon was too Snort in generail. 1 tnink mn-aeptn tninking process wouia not e
02. ctimiilatand
under such constriant.
(¢) SOme 0oT Tne presentations were NOt really CONSIructive pUT ratner misieading. vwe mignt neea 1o
erraon
the application and tried to keep the standard of the conference.
03. (1) Pik=8=F HTTRINES - PiRsfEsEs -
(2) HTH 0T o TS = WEREEST (R PR 2 e
3) f% e SR E I’xf‘?‘% [Pz S SR AR I TR -
04. (1) 7 Iﬁigﬁg& F,TJFIEU L}{ﬁj’i%"ﬁf IhH] & ﬁjﬁib*r%“?ﬁ ;ﬁﬁ?gwfﬂﬁ Tﬁ»ﬂ = ﬁfﬁ
2 ltt"* EAFPRAT > R Ejﬁi [@ﬁrﬂjplﬂilf,ﬁ U5 G ? SRIZE Ff;ﬂ Pl R
Fie -
05. Sometimes due to the very interesting topics, too many speakers in one session so felt a little rushed. But
overall an excellent conference - very friendly & welcoming to foreign guests.
An inspiring conference. Meaningful.
06. FAHLEEN -
07. Thank you to the organisers.

2008 International Occupational Therapy Conference
14 to 17 November, 2008 Guangzhou, China Page 11 of 13 Feedback survey analysis



08.

09.

10.

11.

12.
13.
14.
15.
16.

17.

18.

19.
20.
21.

Continue from Page (11): "Other opinions™ 15. Other opinions:

(1) e RAVHTA PRI RSP LT R SRS MR O - [T AL S 053 - 1y
I Malsy ) o

(@) FHFUBF PR hRI2 s 7

(3“ﬂPﬂﬁwﬁm%@ﬁ%mﬂﬁu‘ﬂ“%H&f%%wwmwkﬁﬁﬂ# PR [ 2 1L 23
S| I L S S i R R Y ﬁ“'ﬁlc‘ o3 g G 5PE1 ) o [ﬁl =pa i
u—g‘:ﬁ[’bﬂﬂﬂ*ﬂ:ﬁj“j”ﬁgu koo

JIE”ﬁ' Fﬁ‘%ﬁg‘ H*W*«% FHUREE - 5 PRSPV RS M 'Ej%’“ﬁff‘ﬁﬂ’?l’*%ﬁ'w’ﬂ&

lgu ARV > ;I

(1) TEERE] S B -

(2) 1]~ LR B= -

(3) #H] F"I}'E} bR BRI ) > R T S -

(4) =R P (?%) °

(Qﬂi%.%%ﬂ4h5°

Q) 7 “ - WO AR u#\rﬁfffl‘v RI2pES 2 o

(2) W HFOPPTL | RSG5 -

(3)¢ **f S A RN E R WE - TID I i&lF‘ﬁvj\iﬁ_&F [

(1) 1% %Jﬁcﬁf’? bﬁﬁfﬂwoﬂp@*%ﬁﬁ}ﬁélﬁ

(2) e UrEQF SRR 5 E R~ TR -

3) OTEf?%’*T_ uﬁ\_pm[;OTiH eSS N E u{ly“ A e Ay -

(4) ﬂiﬂ*f&E PURLI [ AR S iR - fINS1B.2 -

Pl 2R T2

e

liy]

It is a very good opportunity to gather different place experts to share & learn from each other. The
development of OT in Mainland China still at beginning phase, this conference can stimulate better
development of OT service in Mainland China. | also agree that Taiwan is good place to organize OT
conference in coming year.
| very impressed by Mr. Leung Kwok Fai lecture on occupation life style re-design, OT contribute not just
focus on independence which sometime miss-direct my mind, OT can contribute QoL which help our
client to live happily, engages meaningful life.
Eslj“ L F“FW %E?]Kiuplﬁﬁiy LA PRE TR - U T AR EE P’*“%ﬁ; LiidyE > S R

E YT FJ 2puseupdl Py RER JYF’]@FE@H I RER PIpRRLE T l%\‘ AR H B T rﬁijp[ﬁﬁ*p
R ﬁﬁyﬁnﬁ fiin :&?ﬂi (SLE | Al Y | AR ﬁlpj s RLE FEY s I EEE;JJ% M S -
o N EES gjft% EI]EIJL[SFE 4\%’*@%@*&}«[ aNE ?? R i};t»a »?E?*ﬁpﬂg&;%" ! ggf
B R Ol = SR I
- EpE EE?ELFConference{ IRl GERTEL el il ]
- A ”’Fﬁ’%{;ﬂ% JEHER 5 [ FL‘ too shallow, not practical !

- L SR PETRMA ] - AR EE ) BT BV I SRR -

(3 1 wwwa@ﬁﬁﬁw%®%~’ﬁWiNW%abﬁﬁw 9t R I -
HER A € U I B Ol -

Recommend to add topics about "West meets East" in the conference.

=N

H)‘

No smoking in the building.
Combine local traveling.
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22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.
31.
32.

33.

34.
35.

36.

37.

Continue from Page (12): "Other opinions™ 15. Other opinions:

1) %rﬂ J rﬁjﬁﬁifﬁl - E*ff‘irézip@?ir‘?ﬁfi SR P B R RLE - AN -
[[a‘rﬂ i ra%lwiﬂﬁi%raip% e

() 74 }i‘—’J ﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁj}ﬁ’ s SRR B STE AR T L T AR S AR L

None.

None.

PAE RIS - e R T

Offer more papers for us, if possible. Thanks!

My opinion should not carry much weight -

This was a great experience - wonderful topics and presenters and participants. Thank you for the

opportunity to participate!

Appreciate if HKIOT can invite more OT speakers from different countries for sharing, e.g. Australia,

Singapore, Western Europe, etc.

1) # 'ﬂ’?\*ﬁw FOpRg 3

@1 %’.%ﬂ ’ li'%ﬁuﬁirﬁ\ %

(3) W WFEF] & By o3 e e, -

(4) OTG&”«I SR R E I PER] S SR P[RR SRR (R SRS T e ?

RN I A Es *‘éfg‘ B pVE-mail » {7125 )y JI%‘\? E’I

Thank you!

@ # 'ﬂ’igﬁw ”Eﬁfﬂ Xy

) *?7’1 UEJTF'E M f\_ffi;%‘pl-l °

Congratulations to the organizing committee again for an excellent conference with the right amount of

international involvement as well as opportunities for local presentation & sharing. The inclusion of the

participants from Taiwan also added an excellent perspective.

Congratulations on a job well done! Thanks for your dedication!

ﬁ?ﬁ ‘%Fﬁ%ii [ |9 AIOT 3 B Il R UOT AL e

HF T F“F“ T TRY RS PR IR R - R b VYRS R e

F“’ FF‘ 15818736911

A SRR TALEGES - - Wi - B iR R e e

HJj\ng[ ﬁpg - Eﬁlpﬂi S F‘/?ﬂ[[# ﬂ*‘gvkﬁljl*i&ﬂ?ﬁ

b S [m R 2y UFILpHI g‘ PR 4‘%;‘ Fe= JDF‘ J 7 %’T%HI—J» PR R SR

case s 3 o BB MAYET ) @E{?ﬁ’é@d FEIf l[ﬂifl L ‘\(’__JFA ﬁﬁﬁ B py ﬁll_m (e

ﬁ‘lﬁf&lfﬁ » 20085 Z5 AR f;'—2005¢‘ N PFE ?
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